
From: Degenhart, Mark
To: Daly, Keith; Peppers, Nicki; 
Subject: FW: Contract 8078 - 7th Day of Work Onsite
Date: Thursday, February 17, 2011 2:08:11 PM

FYI
 

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 4:25 PM 
To: Green, Frank; Degenhart, Mark; Morrow, Steve; Todd Nelson - WSDOT 
Subject: Contract 8078 - 7th Day of Work Onsite
 
Hi. 
 
Our plan for Friday (2/18) is: 

●     We will extract the 24" OD x 81ft pile at Location "A-2". 
●     Once this pile is out, we will move into position to re-strike the 48" OD x131ft 

pile at Location "A-1". 
●     There is no attenuation required during re-strike. 
●     After re-striking, we will attempt to pull this 48" OD x 131ft piling. 
●     If we are able to pull this pile, we will move on to the other 48" OD pile at 

location "A-4" and attempt to extract. 
 
I will advise you of the pick-up time (at the City Dock) tomorrow.  Thanks. 
 
We will not work this weekend. 
 
 
Vernon Uy 
American Construction Company, Inc. 
(425) 870-3217
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